To, Date: 06/02 /2020
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest

Cum FCA Nodal Officer,

Jhalana Institutional Area

Aranaya Bhawan, Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal No.
FP/R]/OFC/43686/2020.

Ref: Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (HoFF) EDS letter No. F 14 () 2020/0FC/FCA/PCCF/EDS I,
Dated 20.01.2020.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS vide above cited letter regarding
Forest Diversion Proposal for “Laying of Underground Optical Fiber Cable along the road within the
existing ROW from KMS - 0/0 to KMS 58.285 = 58.285 km (Gogunda - Kirat Road) District -
Udaipur (Rajasthan)”.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web portal for
your reference and further processing please.

Point Wi mpliance Report:

Point No. EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency

Project Details

Al 1. The project detail is not given, The Project Detail and Distance has been uploaded
detail of OFC line should be given in Part-I.
(Distance)

Details of land required for forest.

B. 1. The proposal submitted in the past, Past Proposal details has been uploaded.
should be submitted.

FRA Certificate is under process and hereby
undertakes that we will submit the FRA
certificate at earliest. In this regard separate
Undertaking has been uploaded in Part-I.

Status of Settlement of rights under the Forest
K. Rights Act,2006 on the forest land proposed to
be diverted.

1. Project Details has been Uploaded in
Additional information Details Part-I.
2. Cross Section has been uploaded as

1. Project Details Should be Given. Add. document.

2. Cross section of OFC Line should be
submitted in additional information.

Place: Jaipur Signature of User Agency

Date: 06.02.2020 Office Seal




